BCFFA EMS COMMITTEE MINUTES

Jan. 4, 2002

Attendance: BMFA;BCSO, Pridemark; Left-hand FPD; BES; BCH; LEU; MVFPD; RMR; ESMFPD; Lyons FPD; Nederland; Sugar Loaf; Sunshine FPD

- I. Call or order at 1805 hours
- II. Approval of Minutes: Approved
 Old Business: The rollouts in November had a good turn out. Thanks to Hank McCarthy and Eric Hill for all their help.
- III New Business: The second batch of protocols are out and are printed on both sides of the paper. Rick Dirr and Dave Booton have about 150 to be passed out. Some will be passed out tonight. If you need a set of protocols call Dave Booton.

The Medical Officers are to do the rollouts for the organizations that missed the November rollouts. Eric Hill, Hank McCarthy, and Rick Dirr could be available for the handouts (quiz) and rollouts. Protocols quizzes are available from Mike Evans and he will e-mail the quizzes to you. Pridemark is looking at skill tests for those that missed the November skills.

The 2001 Grant monies of \$11,000.00 were voted upon and the monies were \$11,656.00. The additional \$656.00 will be voted upon later tonight as agreed to by a vote.

Coal Creek FPD did not get any monies for an AED, but will be given the paperwork to fill out for another grant especially for an AED. It was also reported if they need help it could be available. No monies were funded to LFD, Pridemark, or MVFPD.

Letters and checks are in the mail. Please read your letter and if you have sent in copies of the receipts you may be asked to send in the originals.

PLEASE READ YOUR LETTER AND SEND IN ORIGINAL RECIEPETS.

Sugar Loaf has a 300AED up for sale for \$1,200.00.

County Plan is done and out of 42 agencies only 10 filled out a profile and we hope to get monies for 2002. This is the last year for the county plan and it is currently not available on the website yet. All agencies will need to fill out a profile for grant monies in the future. The county hopes to get monies for 2002 from this grant and also from the profile sent to you from the RETAC.

Thanks to Eric Hill for his work on the protocols.

State EMS Grants for 2003 are on the state website. The deadline is March 13, 2002, but they need to go to the County Commissioners and to the RETAC for prioritization. Linda Underbrink reported that she would like to see her copy by February 6, 2002 and to the RETAC by February 13, 2002. These monies will be disturbed by July 1, 2002.

Dave Booton will get with Larry Stern to find out when the last date to get the Commissioners their copies. If you need a copy it can be gotten from the State website or if you need a hard copy call Mountain View Fire, Val Parker.

Larry Stern would like the grant applications turned into Dave Booton by Feb. 7, 2002. We can turn them at the next BCFFA EMS meeting. Dave Booton will then get them up to Linda Underbrink by the deadline.

Pridemark's Scott Phillips has left to go to St. Anthony's and his replacement is Twink Dalton who is from Omaha Fire as their educator. She will start in February and will be available at the next meeting

IV Education:

1/16/02 Penetrating Neck Trauma 0700 am Conference Room Gene Wilson

EMS Week is May 19-26, 2002

Car Seat safety check class February 2001 calls Mike Evans at BCH.

Boulder Boulder needs volunteers for the stadium. Call Christine Bland 303-440-2260. Pridemark will man the streets.

Any patient follow-ups please call Mike Evans at Boulder Community Hospital.

EMT-B Classes Longmont Day Class Wed. Thurs. and Fri. starting 1/30/2002 Longmont Evening Class Tue. and Thurs. starting 1/22/02 from 6-10 pm.

CU on the Hill: Night class Mon. and Wed. 6:30-9:30pm starting 1/20/02 Four Saturday's.

IV Class Basic EKG Class Tues and Thurs. 7-10pm starting 1/22/02 through 2/14/02.

First Responder Class Boulder area Tues. and Thurs. 6-10pm and 2 Saturday classes starts 3/5/01 through 3/30/02

If you need any more information call Mark Johnson or to contact the Front Range call 303-651-6355, for reservations 303-516-8901.

First Responder Class starting 1/8/02 on Tues. and Fri. from 6:30 - 9:30pm.

Adjourned 1845

Respectfully submitted Valerie Parker